AGENDA
Battlefield Fire Protection District

Battlefield Volunteer Fire Department
Regular Board Meeting
4117 W. Second St., Battlefield, MO 65619

Tuesday, January 09, 2024
5:00 PM

Preliminaries to the Meeting
1. Call to Order
2. Ceremonial Matters
4. Roll Call
5. Establishment of a Quorum
7. Approval of the Meeting’s Agenda

Approval of Last Month’s Minutes
1. Correction of Minutes
2. Approval of Regular Minutes

Financial Business
1. Payment of the bills
2. Check signing.
3. Financial statements

Public Comments

1. Any comments must be submitted via email to info@battlefieldfire.com prior to 5pm on the Monday prior
to meeting.

Unfinished Business
1. Public Hearing — LAGERS change for FY24.

New Business
1. Board of Directors appointment
2. General Overview

Closed Session

1. None

Adjournment

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the Battlefield Fire Protection District.

Posted:  1/5/2024 12:00 AM certified by the undersigned that a true copy of the foregoing agenda was posted at the Battlefield
Administration and Training Center in Battlefield, Missouri.

Secretary to the Board of Directors




Battlefield Fire Protection District
Battlefield Volunteer Fire Department

Minutes
December 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Location of Meeting: 4117 West Second St.
Battlefield, MO 65619

Time of Meeting: 5:00 PM

Date of Meeting: December 12, 2023

The meeting of the Battlefield Fire Protection District Board of Directors was called to order by
Chairman Trevor Crist at 5:00 pm. A roll call was taken, and a quorum was established.

Board Members Present: Chairman Trevor Crist, Vice-chair Danny Perches, Treasurer Mark Pon
and Scott Lambeth.

Mr. Perches moved to approve the agenda to include information only pursuant to RSMO
610.021 (13). Closed Session. Closed Record., 2" by Mr. Pon. Motion carried.

Approval of Last Month’s Minutes:
1. Approval of Regular Minutes - Mr. Pon moved to approve the November Regular Meeting
minutes. 2™ by Mr. Lambeth. Motion carried.

Public Comments
1. No public comments were submitted or presented.

Financial Business:

1. The Board addressed bills to be paid and signed checks.

2. Treasurer Mark Pon discussed the November financial report and review of cash assets.
Battlefield Volunteer Fire Department’s checking account indicates $5,526.84. Battlefield Fire
Protection District’s ICS account holds $2,129,435.81 and Money Market holds $62,393.58.
3. Chief Moore briefly reviewed line items on the financials.

4. Mr. Pon moved to approve the financials 2™ by Mr. Lambeth. Motion carried.

Unfinished Business: None

New Business:
1. Public Hearing-LAGERS change for FY24
e Changes to the LAGERS program were motioned within New Business item 4. No public
comment was noted.
2. Policy Updates
e Deputy Chief Dennis Reynolds reviewed the following procedures to be reindexed as policy:
#600 Training Policy



#609 National Incident Management System Training-Updated
#615 Outside Training Categories
#1000 Position Descriptions
#1001 Recruitment and Selection
#1004 Residency Requirements-Updated
#1006 Classification Specifications
#1009 Promotions
3. FY 24 Budget
* Motion to approve the 2024 Budget as presented to include the adjustment of Lagers
benefits level from L7 to L6 noncontributory by Mr. Pon. 2™ by Mr. Perches. Motion
carried.
4. General Overview

e Staff provided a review of their monthly reports.

Closed Session:

1. Information only pursuant to RSMO 610.021 (13). Closed Session. Closed Record.
Motion to go out of open session by Mr. Perches. 2™ by Mr. Lambeth. Motion carried.
Out of Open Session at 5:24 pm.

Motion to go into Closed Session by Mr. Lambeth. 2™ by Mr. Pon. Motion carried.
Into Closed Session 5:26 pm

Roll Call: Mark Pon, Trevor Crist, Scott Lambeth, Danny Perches, Fire Chief Moore, Deputy
Chief Reynolds, Division Chief Burr and Secretary Shawn Shupert.

Motion to go out of Closed Session by Mr. Perches. 2™ by Mr. Pon. Motion carried.
Out of Closed Session: 8:15 pm

Motion to go into Open Session by Mr. Pon. 2™ by Mr. Lambeth. Motion carried.

Into Open Session: 8:16 pm

Roll Call: Mark Pon, Trevor Crist, Danny Perches, and Scott Lambeth

Adjournment:

Mr. Perches moved to adjourn at 8:22 pm.

Approved by:

Trevor Crist

Danny Perches

Scott Lambeth

Mark Pon



Battlefield Fire Protection District
Battlefield Volunteer Fire Department

Minutes
December 2023 Regular Board Meeting




S5 TAN Battlefield Volunteer Fire Department
01/08/24

Cash Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of December 31, 2023
Dec 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1050 - Oakstar Volunteer Account 5,528.95
Total Checking/Savings 5,528.95
Total Current Assets 5,528.95
TOTAL ASSETS T 5528.05
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
1110 - Retained Earnings 5,504.13
Net Income 24.82
Total Equity 5,528.95
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY = 5,028.05

Page 1 of 2



9:51 AM
01/08/24
Cash Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4140 - Interest Revenue
Total Income

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Battlefield Volunteer Fire Department
Statement of Net Activities

Dec 23

21
21
2.11

zl

December 2023

Page 2 of 2



Battlefield Fire Protection District 9:45 AM

Statement of Activities 01/08/2024
December 2023 Cash Basis
Dec 23 Jan - Dec 23

Revenue

4000 - Revenue

4005 - Tax Revenue 871,333.70 4,642,559.97
4010 - Tax Interest Revenue 1,369.91 24,768.12
4050 - Miscellaneous Revenue 110.00 14,511.79
4060 - Interest Revenue 9.860.78 143,415.07
Total 4000 - Revenue 882,674.39 4,825,254.95
Total Revenue 882,674.39 4,825,254,95
Gross Profit 882,674.39 4,825,254.95
Expense
5000 - Capital Expense
5015 - Uniforms/PPE/Bunker Gear 0.00 41,677.91
5020 - Building Lease 0.00 106,450.00
5030 - Information Technology 0.00 3,186.61
5035 - Communications 0.00 35,180.39
5040 - Firefighting/EMS 452.22 42,604.50
5052 - Fitness Equipment 45.00 5518.49
5055 - Vehicles 0.00 795,834.06
Total 5000 - Capital Expense 497.22 1,030,451.96
6000 - Communications
6003 - MDT/Cell Phones 4,128.50 14,041.18
6020 - Managed IT Service 757.50 16,882.50
Total 6000 - Communications 4,886.00 30,923.68
6100 - Insurance
6110 - Workman's Compensation 0.00 139,854.00
6115 - Commercial & Property 0.00 104,685.50
6120 - Medical, Dental, Vision 16,178.98 263,627.73
6125 - FFAM Dues 0.00 10,030.00
Total 6100 - Insurance 16,178.98 518,197.23
6200 - Maintenance & Repairs
6205 - Gas/Diesel 4,998.76 49,107.73
6210 - Apparatus Repair 3,203.23 58,268.07
6215 - Stations & Buildings 784.90 30,050.98
6220 - Lawn Maintenance 0.00 8,338.60
6225 - Equipment Maintenance 450.00 3,406.97
6235 - Headquarters Maintenance 1,250.19 14,919.20
6250 - Ground/Aeriel Ladder Testing 0.00 1,660.50
6255 - Maintenance Shop Equipment 948.30 1,331.92
6275 - Office Equipment 35.99 562.70
6280 - SCBA Flow Testing 0.00 4,089.83
Total 6200 - Maintenance & Repairs 11,671.37 171,736.50

Page 1 of 11



6300 - Office/Stations
6305 - Software Expense
6315 - Accounting Fees
6325 - Postage/Shipping
6330 - Subscriptions/Memberships
6335 - Advertising/Printing/Postings
Total 6300 - Office/Stations
6400 - Training
6410 - Training Classes
6415 - Equipment
Total 6400 - Training
6500 - Legal
6510 - Audit Fees
6525 - Cafeteria Pass Thru
6530 - Elections
6535 - Attorney Fees
Total 6500 - Legal
6600 - Salaries
6605 - District Personnel
6610 - Board of Directors
6612 - Chaplain Expense
6610 - Board of Directors - Other
Total 6610 - Board of Directors
6620 - Employer Payroll Taxes
6625 - Lagers
6635 - Uniforms
6640 - 457 Pass Thru
6650 - Miscellaneous Board Expense
6655 - Expense Account
6665 - Special Overtime
6668 - Union Dues Passthrough
6675 - Background Check
Total 6600 - Salaries
6700 - Medical
6710 - Employee Physicals/POET
Total 6700 - Medical
6750 - Utilities
6755 - Water
6760 - Sanitation
6765 - Sewer
6770 - Electric/Gas
6775 - Internet/Phones/Cable
Total 6750 - Utilities
6800 - Supplies

Dec 23 Jan - Dec 23
4,000.00 35,631.16
745.00 9,375.90
0.00 173.94
1,040.85 6,935.52
0.00 71.70
5,785.85 52,188.22
3,309.01 31,433.58
3,965.00 7,573.86
7,274.01 39,007.44
0.00 5,750.00
-387.44 1,409.21
0.00 32,423.79

0.00 1,395.20
-387.44 40,978.20
250,054.01 2,059,089.25
0.00 2,000.00
885.42 6,568.74
885.42 8,568.74
3,464.27 28,517.28
11,975.07 200,048.97
206.77 4,318.26
-4,050.20 -274.26
0.00 155.51
100.83 540.99
3,312.30 34,153.49
-1,051.62 -185.58
0.00 2,408.82
264,896.85 2,337,341.47
20,007.83 22,715.22
20,007.83 22,715.22
119.54 1,800.71
707.29 4,633.26
173.47 2,749.61
2,660.04 36,225.89
1.761.79 17,358.04
5,422.13 62,767.51

Page 2 of 11



6810 -
6815 -
6820 -
6825 -
6830 -
6835 -

Public Relations/Outreach
Logo Imprinted Supplies
Fire & EMS Expendables
Office Supplies

Janitorial Supplies
Stations/Buildings Supplies

Total 6800 - Supplies
6850 - Property Improvements

6860 -

Stations/Buildings

Total 6850 - Property Improvements

Total Expense

Net Revenue

Dec 23 Jan - Dec 23
31,917.21 44,029.68
0.00 235.09
153.22 5,192.80
0.00 1,733.11
471.22 4,298.44
94.05 1,797.26
32,635.70 57,286.38
0.00 6,500.00

0.00 6,500.00
368,868.50 4,370,093.81

513,505.89

T 455,161.14

Page 3 of 11



Battlefield Fire Protection District

Statement of
December 2023

Revenue

Cash Flows

4000 - Revenue

4005 -
4010 -
4050 -
4060 -

Tax Revenue

Tax Interest Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenue
Interest Revenue

Total 4000 - Revenue
Total Revenue

Gross Profit

Expense

5000 - Capital Expense

5015 -
5030 -
5035 -
5040 -
5052 -

Uniforms/PPE/Bunker Gear
Information Technology
Communications
Firefighting/EMS

Fitness Equipment

Total 5000 - Capital Expense

6000 - Communications

6003
6020

- MDT/Cell Phones
- Managed IT Service

Total 6000 - Communications

6100 - Insurance

6120
6125

- Medical, Dental, Vision
- FFAM Dues

Total 6100 - Insurance
6200 - Maintenance & Repairs

6205
6210

6215 -
6220 -

6225

6235 -
6255 -
6275 -

- Gas/Diesel

- Apparatus Repair
Stations & Buildings
Lawn Maintenance

- Equipment Maintenance

Headquarters Maintenance

Office Equipment

Total 6200 - Maintenance & Repairs
6300 - Office/Stations

6305 - Software Expense

6315 - Accounting Fees

6330 - Subscriptions/Memberships

Total 6300 - Office/Stations
6400 - Training

Maintenance Shop Equipment

9:46 AM
Cash Basis

Dec 23 Nov 23 % Change
871,333.70 7,167.60 12,056.56%
1,369.91 1,541.62 -11.14%
110.00 247.65 -55.58%
9,860.78 9,084.54 8.55%
882,674.39 18,041.41 4,792.49%
882,674.39 18,041.41 4,792.49%
882,674.39 18,041.41 4,792.49%
0.00 3,588.27 -100.0%
0.00 13.88 -100.0%
0.00 35,180.39 -100.0%
452.22 587.35 -23.01%
45.00 4,573.49 -99.02%
497.22 43,943.38 -98.87%
4,128.50 983.46 319.79%
757.50 757.50 0.0%
4,886.00 1,740.96 180.65%
16,178.98 25,355.67 -36.19%
0.00 4,820.00 -100.0%
16,178.98 30,175.67 -46.38%
4,998.76 5,311.02 -5.88%
3,203.23 3,933.13 -18.56%
784.90 73.96 961.25%
0.00 8,338.60 -100.0%
450.00 26.96 1,569.14%
1,250.19 1,214.75 2.92%
948.30 62.34 1,421.17%
35.99 0.00 100.0%
11,671.37 18,960.76 -38.45%
4,000.00 4,001.00 -0.03%
745.00 731.00 1.92%
1,040.85 725.54 43.46%
5,785.85 5,457.54 6.02%

Page 4 of 11



Dec 23 Nov 23 % Change

6410 - Training Classes 3,309.01 360.02 819.12%
6415 - Equipment 3,965.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 6400 - Training 7,274.01 360.02 1,920.45%
6500 - Legal
6525 - Cafeteria Pass Thru -387.44 -0.08 -484,200.0%
Total 6500 - Legal -387.44 -0.08 -484,200.0%
6600 - Salaries
6605 - District Personnel 250,054.01 159,072.96 57.2%
6610 - Board of Directors 885.42 450.00 96.76%
6620 - Employer Payroll Taxes 3,464.27 2,185.20 58.53%
6625 - Lagers 11,975.07 15,351.19 -21.99%
6635 - Uniforms 206.77 -98.77 309.35%
6640 - 457 Pass Thru -4,050.20 0.00 -100.0%
6655 - Expense Account 100.83 72.76 38.58%
6665 - Special Overtime 3,312.30 1,096.86 201.98%
6668 - Union Dues Passthrough -1,051.62 0.00 -100.0%
Total 6600 - Salaries 264,896.85 178,130.20 48.71%
6700 - Medical
6710 - Employee Physicals/POET 20.007.83 286.00 6,895.75%
Total 6700 - Medical 20,007.83 286.00 6,895.75%
6750 - Utilities
6755 - Water 119.54 194.74 -38.62%
6760 - Sanitation 707.29 236.12 199.55%
6765 - Sewer 173.47 290.86 -40.36%
6770 - Electric/Gas 2,660.04 2,291.56 16.08%
6775 - Internet/Phones/Cable 1,761.79 1,079.90 63.14%
Total 6750 - Utilities 5,422.13 4,093.18 32.47%
6800 - Supplies
6810 - Public Relations/Outreach 31,917.21 667.78 4,679.6%
6815 - Logo Imprinted Supplies 0.00 20.09 -100.0%
6820 - Fire & EMS Expendables 153.22 155.05 -1.18%
6825 - Office Supplies 0.00 351.92 -100.0%
6830 - Janitorial Supplies 471.22 296.92 58.7%
6835 - Stations/Buildings Supplies 94.05 132.82 -29.19%
Total 6800 - Supplies 32,635.70 1,624.58 1,908.87%
Total Expense 368,868.50 284,772.21 29.53%
Net Revenue T B513,805.89  -266,730.80  20263%

Page 5 of 11



Battlefield Fire Protection District

Statement of Net Assets
As of December 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - OakStar - ICS
1005 - OakStar - Money Market
1025 - Oakstar - Operating
1105 - Petty Cash
1199 - Allowance for Restricted Funds
Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1505 - Office Equipment

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & Revenue
Revenue
3200 - Fund Balances
3100 - Restricted Fund - Operating

3120 - Restricted Fund-Emergency Equip

3140 - Restricted Fund - Bldg Reserve
3200 - Fund Balances
Total 3200 - Unrestricted Fund Balances
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Revenue

Total Revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES & Revenue

9:45 AM
01/08/2024

Cash Basis
Dec 31, 23

2,659,310.26
62,645.29
85,910.59
131.66
-1,639,576.00

1,268,421.80

1,268,421.80

4,108.57

4,108.57
i 12: 51535-5:

-700,000.00
-339,576.00
-500,000.00
2,487,239.86
947,663.86
-130,294.63
455,161.14

1,272,530.37

Page 6 of 11



Battlefield Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Dec 2023
A4 T e
Annual Budgat Dec 23 % Received Jan-Dec YTD ¢ Received YTD Expectad Expected
Revenue
4000 - Revenue
4005 - Tax Revenue 3,563,961.00 871,333.70 2445% 4,642,559 97 130.26% 000 1,078,598.97
4010 - Tax Revenue Interest 15,000.00 1,369.91 9.13% 2476812 165.12% 000 9,768.12
4030 - Training Room Rental 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 10,000.00 0.00
4050 - Miscellangous Revenue 000 110.00 0.00% 14,511.79 000% 000 14,51179
4060 - Interest Revenue 75,000.00 9,860.78 13.15% 143,415.07 181.22% 0.00 9,858 87
Total 4000 - Revenue 3,663,861 00 882,674 39 2409%  4,825,25495 131.70% 10,00000 1,112,737.75
Expense
e e T
5000 - Capital Expense Annual Budget Dec 23 Usedin Dec Jan-Dec YTD YTD Available I Date Over I
5015 - Uniforms/PPE/Bunker Gear 45,000 .00 0.00 0.00% 41,677.91 92.62% 3,322 09
5020 - Building Lease 106,450.00 0.00 0.00% 106,450.00 100 00% 000
5030 - Information Technology 10,000 00 000 0,00% 3,186.61 31.87% 6,813.39
5035 - Communications 20,000 00 000 0,00% 35,180.39 0.00% -15,180.39 12/12/2023
5040 - Firefighting/EMS 50,000.00 45222 0.90% 42,604.50 8521% 7,39550
5052 - Fitness Equipment 5,700.00 45.00 0.79% 551849 96.82% 181.51
5055 - Vehicles 794,804.00 0.00 0.00% 795,834 06 0.00% -1,030.06 12/12/2023
Total 5000 - Capital Expense 1,031,954 00 497 22 0.05% 1,030451.96 99.85% 1,502 04
6000 - Communications
6003 - MDT/Cell Phones 15,000.00 4,128.50 27.52% 14,041.18 9361% 958 .82
6020 - Managed IT Service 16,260.00 757.50 4,66% 16,882 50 103 83% 622 50
Total 6000 - Communications 31,260.00 4,886.00 15.63% 30,923.68 98.92% 336.32
6100 - Insurance Annual Budget Dec 23 Usedin Dec Jan-Dec YTD YTD Available
6110 - Workman's Compensation TAB LS E] 00 TEOR  130,008.00 TEAE EREREY
6115 - Commercial & Property 91,583,00 0.00 0.00% 104,685 50 114.31% -13,102.50 10/10/2023
6120 - Medical, Dental, Vision 296,907,00 16,178 98 5.45% 263,627.73 88.79% 33,27927
6125 - FFAM Dues 6,000.00 000 0.00% 10,030.00 167.17% -4,030.00 11/9/2023
Total 6100 - Insurance 542,555 51 16,178.98 2.98% 518,197 23 95.51% 24,358 28

Page 7 of 11



Battlefield Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Dec 2023
Bl s oy
Annual Budget Dec 23 % Received Jan-Dac YTD o Raceived YTD P Expected
6200 - Maintenance & Repairs
6205 - Gas/Diesel 52,000.00 4,998 76 961% 49,107 73 94 44% 2,892 27
6210 - Apparatus Repair 45,000.00 3,203 23 712% 58,268.07 129 43% -13,268.07 12/12/2023
6215 - Stations & Buildings 20,00000 784.90 392% 30,050 98 15025% -10,050 98 9/26/2023
6220 - Lawn Maintenance 10,500.00 000 0.00% 8,338 60 79.42% 2,161 40
6225 - Equipment Maintenance 7,000.00 450.00 6.43% 3,406.97 4867% 3,593 03
6235 - Headquarters Maintenance 15,000.00 1,250.19 833% 14,919.20 99 46% 80 80
6250 - Ground/Aeriel Ladder Testing 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,660.50 83.03% 33950
6255 - Maintenance Shop Equipment 1,750.00 948 .30 54.19% 1,331.92 76 11% 418.08
6275 - Office Equipment 1,500.00 35898 2 40% 562,70 37.51% 937.30
6280 - SCBA Flow Testing 4,000 00 0.00 0.00% 4,089 83 102 25% -89 83 9/26/2023
Total 6200 - Maintenance & Repairs 158,750 00 11,671.37 7.35% 171,736.50 108.18% -12,986 50
6300 - Office/Stations
B305 - Software Expense 36,040 00 4,00000 11.10% 35,631,16 98.87% 408 84
6315 - Accounting Fees 9,400 00 745.00 793% 9,375 90 99.74% 2410
6325 - Postage/Shipping 70000 0.00 0.00% 17394 24 85% 526 06
6330 - Subscriptions/Memberships 8,500 00 1,040.85 12.25% 6,935 52 81.59% 1,564 48
6335 - Advertising/Printing/Postings 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 71.70 717% 928 30
Total 6300 - Office/Stations 55,640 00 5,785.85 10 40% 52,188 22 93.80% 3,451.78
TR b= g T
6400 - Training Annual Budget Dec 23 Usedin Dec Jan-Dec YTD YD Available
6410 - Training Classes 45,200 00 3,309.01 732% 31,433 58 69 54% 13,766.42
6415 - Equipment 10,000 00 3,965.00 39 65% 7,573.86 75.74% 2,426 14
Total 6400 - Training 55,200 00 7274 01 13.18% 39,007 44 70.67% 16,192 56

Page 8 of 11



6500 - Legal

6510
6525
8530
8535

> Audit Fees
- Cafeteria Pass Thru
- Elections

- Attormey Fees

Total 6500 - Legal

6600 - Salaries

6605
6610

- District Personnel
- Board of Directors

6612 - Chaplain Expense
6610 - Board of Directors - Other
Total 6610 - Board of Directors

6620 -
6625 -
6635 -
6640 -
6650 -
6655 -
6665 -
6668 -
6675 -

Employer Payroll Taxes
Lagers

Uniforms

457 Pass Thru

Miscellaneous Board Expense
Expense Account

Special Overtime

Union Dues Pass Thru
Background Check

Total 6600 - Salaries

6700 - Medical

6710

- Employee Physicals/POET

Total 6700 - Madical

Battlefield Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Dec 2023
il o L e 1
Annual Budget Dec 23 % Received Jan-Dec YTD o g d YTD P d Exp d

5,700.00 0.00 0.00% 5,750.00 100.88% -50,00 7M11/2023
1,500.00 -387 44 -25.83% 1,409.21 93.95% 9079

15,000 00 0.00 0.00% 32,423.79 216.16% -17,423.79 3/21/2023
5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,395.20 27.90% 3,604.80
27,200.00 -387.44 -1.42% 40,978,20 150.66% -13,778.20
2,082,279 .00 250,054 01 12.01%  2,059,089.25 98.89% 23,189.75
2,000 00 0.00 0.00% 2,000.00 100.00% 0,00
9.400.00 885 42 9.42% 6,568.74 69.88% 2,831.286
11,400.00 885 42 7.77% 8,568.74 75.16% 2,831.26
38,984 .00 3,464 27 889% 28,517.28 73.15% 10,466,72
233,110.00 11,975 07 514% 200,048,97 85.82% 33,061,03
10,000 00 206 77 207% 4318286 43.18% 5681.74
0.00 -4,050 20 0.00% -274.26 0.00% 27426
500.00 0.00 0.00% 155.51 31.10% 344 49
2,500.00 10083 403% 540 99 2164% 1,859.01
45,000.00 3,312.30 7 36% 34,153.49 75.90% 10,846.51
0.00 -1,051.62 0.00% -18558 0.00% 185.58
2,500.00 0,00 0.00% 2,408.82 96.35% 91,18
2,426,273.00 264,896 85 10.92%  2,337,341.47 96.33% 88,931,53

Annual Budget Dec 23 Usedin Dec Jan-Dec YTD YTD Available

34,500.00 20,007.83 57 99% 22,715.22 65.84% 11,784.78
34,500.00 20,007 83 57 99% 22,715.22 65.84% 11,784.78

Page 9 of 11



6750 - Utilities

6755

6760 -

6765

6770 -

8775

- Water
Sanitation
Sewer
Electric/Gas

Internet/PhonesiCable

Total 6750 - Utilities

6800 * Supplies

6810 -
6815 -
6820 -
6825 -

6830

6835 -

Public Relations/Outreach
Logo Imprinted Supplies
Fire & EMS Expendables
Office Supplies

Janitorial Supplies
Stations/Buildings Supplies

Total 6800 - Supplies

8850 - Property Improvements

6860

- Stations/Buildings

Total 6850 - Property Improvements

Total Expense

Net Revenue

Total Budget Amount

Restricted Funds

Operating Reserve

Emergency Equipment Reserve

Building Reserve

Total Contingency Fund

Battlefield Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Dec 2023
LAtial e e e
Annual Budget Dec 23 % Received Jan-Dec YTD o d YTD Exp d p d
2,000.00 119.54 598% 1,800 71 90 04% 199.29
3,250.00 707 29 21.76% 4633.26 142 56% -1,383.26 12/12/2023
3,000.00 173 47 578% 2,749.61 91.65% 25039
35,000.00 2,660.04 7.60% 36,225.89 103 50% -1,225 89 1/9/2024
14,300 00 1,761.79 12.32% 17.358.04 121.38% -3,058 04 12/12/2023
57,550.00 542213 942% 62,767 51 109 07% 000
13,600.00 31917.21 234 69% 44 029 68 323 75% -30,429 68 12/1212023
2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 235.09 1.75% 1,764 91
5,000.00 153 22 306% 5,192.80 103.86% -192 80 12/12/2023
3,000.00 000 000% 1,733.11 57.77% 1,266.89
3,000.00 47122 15 71% 4,298 44 143 28% -1,298.44 12/12/2023
2,000.00 94 05 4.70% 1,797.26 89.86% 202.74
28,600.00 32,63570 114.11% 57,286 38 200,30% 0.00
5,000,00 0.00 0 00% 6.500.00 130,00% -1,500 00
5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 6,500.00 130.00% -1,500.00 7/11/2023
4,454 482,51 368,868.50 8268% 4,370,093.81 98 1% 115,769.11
-790,521.51 513.805.89 65 00% 455,161.14 -57 58% -105,769.11
115,769.11
Monthly Expenditures YTD Expenditures
360,6868.50 4,370,093 81
700,000.00
339,576 00
500,000.00

1,539,576.00

Page 10 of 11



Battlefield Fire Protection District

Transaction Detail By Account
January through December 2023

Name Memo Paid Amount
4000 - Revenue
4050 - Miscellaneous Revenue
GovDeals Deposit 410.00
BMI Company Incident report 10.00
LexisNexis Incident report 10.00
XXX Scott Lambeth Election filing fee 50.00
Mark Pon Election filing fee 50.00
Stormy Davis Life insurance 50.00
Darrell Decker Life insurance 50.00
LexisNexis Incident report 10.00
Ozarks Technical Community College FST 2022 Fall Semester 1,200.00
SEA, LTD Buddy's Auto Sales 10.00
Greene County Treasurer Tax & interest 2022 144.19
LexisNexis Incident report 10.00
GovDeals Deposit 5.00
VFIS water damage claim 6,661.95
VFIS same 1,799.00
GovDeals Deposit 17.00
Ozarks Technical Community College Technical Rescue Skills 2,900.00
GovDeals Deposit 1.00
GovDeals Deposit 3.00
GovDeals Deposit 112.00
GovDeals Deposit 486.00
hoodies 135.00
Progressive Business Publications Deposit 10.00
Shelter Insurance Deposit 10.00
Jeanne Skahan Incident report 10.00
Cox Health Deposit 34.53
Cox Health Deposit 34.53
Cox Health Deposit 34.53
Cox Health Deposit 34.53
Cox Health Deposit 34.53
LexisNexis Deposit 10.00
GovDeals Deposit 65.00
LexisNexis incident report 10.00
Mark Pon Deposit 50.00
Stormy Davis Deposit 50.00
Total 4050 - Miscellaneous Revenue 14,511.79
Total 4000 - Revenue 14,511.79
TOTAL = 14,511.79

Page 11 of 11






¥ jo | abeg

82'85€'ve %15°G6 €C°/61'8LS %86°C 86'8.1'91 L6665 2Vs
£20z/6/LL 00°0€£0'p- %21°291 00°0€0'0L %00°0 000 00'000'9
12'612'€E %6188 €2°129'€92 %S¥'S 86'821'91 00°206'962
£20z/0L/01L 0G6°20k'El- %LEVLL 05°689'70} %000 000 00°€8S'16
16'112'8 %Gy v6 00'¥S8'6E L %000 000 16°690'8¥L
ajgelieAy ala dlA 9%9Q-uer 299Q ul pasn €z994Q 1ebpng jenuuy
asue|eg poas Jobpngy, 1ebpngo,
Z£'9ee %2686 89'€26'0E %EY'GL 00988t 00°09Z'L€
05229 %ESE0L 05'288'9l %99t 05'2G6. 0009Z'91
28'8G6 %L9°E6 8L'Lv0'vl %2S L2 05'8ZL'y 00°000'GL
$0'20G°L %S8'66 96'LG¥'0E0°L %S00 T L6y 00'v56'LEQ'L
eecoz/eLiel 90°0€0'}- %0070 90°'v€8'G6. %00°0 000 00'v08°¥6.
16’181 %28'96 6¥'8LG'S %640 00'GY 00°004'S
06'G6E'/ %1268 05v09'cy %060 zecesy 00°000°06
geoz/eLrel 6€°08L'GL- %00°0 6€°08L'GE %000 000 00°000'02
6e€l8'9 %48°LE 19'98L'¢ %000 000 00°000'0L
000 %00°00L 00°06%'90} %000 000 00°05¥'901
60'zee'e %2926 16249y %000 000 00'000'G¥
13A0 8j=q a[qe|ieAy aLa QLA d9Q-uer 2ag ulpesf €¢9°d 196png jenuuy
aouejeg pasn 126png9, 19bpnge,
G/'/€l'ZLL'L  00°000°0L %0L°LEL G6'¥GC'SZ8'Y %6012 6£'7.9'288 00'196'€99'
18'8G8'6 000 %eC L6L LOGLY'EVL %SL°el 8.°098'6 00°000'G2
6L'1L1S'vl 000 %00°0 6L'LLS'YL %000 00°0L} 000
000 00°000°01 %000 000 %000 000 00'000°0L
2L'89.'6 000 %2l G9L zL'89.'v2 %EL'6 1669} 00°000'GL
16'86G'820'L 000 %92 0EL L6'6SS'2V9'Y  %SP T 0/€ee'Ll8 00'1L96'€9S'€
pajoadxy payoadxg QLA POAIRI9Y % 1A oag-uer PEAIRIAY % £¢99Q 1ebpng jenuuy
19AQ) ONUBADY  [INS 3NUBASY
€202 22d

aouewIopad }abpng sso g Jjoid
JoL3sIQ UoR99j0Id il pleleINed

ouensuy| - 0019 (€101

sang Wv4d - 6219

UOISIA ‘Jejuaq ‘|edps - 0219

Ayadoud g [elosawwo) - G119

uonesuadwo) S,UBlUNIOM - 0119
@aueInsu| - 0019

suoneduNwWwWoy) - 0009 1LI0L

ad1n98 || pabeuey - 0209
seuouyd 1193/1LAN - €009
suoneduNWwWo - 0009

asuadx3 jepded - 0006 |el0L
SB|JIYdA - GG0S
yuawdinb3 sseuyld - 2505
SW3/Bunybyaad - ov0s
SUOIBDIUNWWOY - GE0S
ABojouysa] uonewaosu| - €05
asea Buipjing - 020s
1ean) 1jung/3dd/swoiun - SLOS
asuadx3 [eyde?) - 0005

asuadxg
2NU3AIY - 000 BI0L
2aNUBATY I1SAIB| - 090
8NuUdAdY SNOBUR||PISIY - 050V
leyuay wooy Buiuiel] - peoy
}S9.40jU| BNUBADY Xel - 010V
oNUDASY Xel - GO0V

9NUBA3Y - 000V
anuaAay



¥ jo z abeq

952619l %.9°0L ¥¥'L00'6€ %8L'EL Lovie'L 00°002'GS
yL'92¥'z %YL SL 98'€/5'L %S9'6€ 00°'596'€ 00°000°01
Zr'99s'el %¥SG 69 BSEEY'LE %2 L LO'60E'E 00°002'G¥
a|qe|ieAy alAa alA 23Qg-uer 23aQ ul pasn €2 99Q 1ebpng jenuuy
aouejeq pasn 1e6pngy, 186pngY,
8/1G¥'E %08'€6 2z'881'2s %0¥ 0L G8'G8.'S 00°0¥9'GS
0£'826 %LV L 0L'LL %000 00’0 00°000'L
8¥'¥9G'L %6518 26'5€6'0 %G2'Cl S8°070'L 00°00S'8
90°92S %S8 e P6'ELL %00°0 000 00°002
0L'vZ %¥. 66 06'GZE'6 %€6°L 00°G¥. 00°00¥'6
¥8'80% %4886 91'LE9'GE %0141 00°000'% 00'0¥0'9¢
05'986'Z}- %8180 0S'9EL'LLL %SE L LELLLL 00°06.'8S1
£202/92/6 £8'68- %G2'20} £€8'680'F %00°0 000 00°000'v
0€°.£6 %1G'LE 04'296 %0¥'2 66'GE 000051
8081 %119 z6'1EE") %61 ¥S 0g'8¥6 00'0SL'L
05°6€€ %E0'ER 05°099°L %000 000 00°000'2
08°08 %9 66 0z6L6'VL %EE'8 61°052'1 00°000'G1
€0'€65'€ %1981 L6°90V'E %EY'9 00°0Gt 00°000'Z
ov'19L'2 %Zy'6. 09'8€E'8 %000 000 00°005'0}
£202/92/6 86'050'0L- %SZ°0S) 86°'050'0€ %C6'E 06°v8. 00°000'02
€eoziziielL 10°89Z'€L- %8621 £0'892'8S %ZL"L £2'€0Z'E 00°000'G¥
12268'C %y v6 €L°101'6V %196 9.°866't 00°000'ZS
pajoadxg pajoadxg QLA PRAIBIdY % (@ A oeQ-uer POAIBISY % €¢ 2ea 1ebpng |enuuy
J9AQ 9NUAADY  [IIS SNUBADY
€20z J2a

asuewIoMad Jobpng ss01 8 Joid
JolISIQ UOKO3j0Id a1l ply3ed

Bujuresy - 00b9 IBlOL

juswdinb3 - GL$9
sasse|) Bujued) - 0L¥9

Buured] - 009

SuoieIS/eIO - 00€9 |el0L

sbunsod/Bunuiid/buisiueApy - GEE9
sdiysioquiapy/suonduasqnsg - 0£€9
buiddiyg/abesod - 6Z£9

saad Bugunooay . gLe9

asuadx3y aiemyos - G0E9

Ssuolje}s/adIl0 - 00€9

sJjeday § aouBUDBIUIBI - 0029 IBIOL

Bunsayl mol4 vaOS - 0829
yuswdinb3 010 - 6229

juawdinbg doysg asueuajuiepy - G5Z9
Bunsa) seppe jelIay/puUnclo - 0529
aoueuajulely sJapenbpesHy - 5£29
aoueuajuiey uawdinb3 - 6zzo
9ouBRUaUIR UMET - 0229

sBuipjing @ suonels - 5129

neday snjeseddy - 0129

|18sa1q/seo - G029

slieday 9 9ouBUAUIBK - 0029



8/ v8.'LL %¥%8'G9 zesLL'ee %66°LS £8°£00'02 00°00S'vE
8/ v8.'LL %¥8'S9 zTsLL'ee %66°'LS £8'200'0C 00°005'¥E
ajqe|ieAy alA dlA 2°g-uer 2%3Q ul pasn €2 990 jobpng [enuuy
asuejeg pasn 19bpnge, yobpnge,
£G°1£6'88 %EE'96 LYV LYE'IEE'T %260l 68°968'¥9Z 00'€.2'92¢'¢
8L'Le %GE"96 z8'80t'e %000 000 00°005'2
8G°G8L %000 86°G8IL- %000 Z9°'160'L- 000
LG'gy8'ol %06'GL 6¥'ESL'VE %9¢€°L 0ezIE'e 00'000'S¥
L0'656'L %¥9'LC 66°0vS %E0 Y £€8°00} 00°005'2
6V ¥Pe %0L°LE [Repeie]s %000 000 00°00S
9TviZ %000 9Tvie- %000 0Z°050't- 000
¥2°189'G %8l°eY 9z'8lE'Y %.0°C 12902 00°000°0}
£0'190'€E %288 16'8v0'002 %¥1'G L0°GL6'LL 00°0LL'e€2
22'99%'01 %GL'EL 82°115'82 %68'8 LTVIv'E 00'86'8€
9z'1£8'e %91°GL ¥.'89G'8 %lL'L ¢¥'G88 00°00¥' L1
9z'1£8'2 %88'69 ¥.°89G'9 %ZV'6 cy'Se8 00'00¥'6
000 %00°001 00°000'2 %000 000 00'000'
G/'681'€2 %68'86 GZ'680'650'C %lL0CL 10'¥50'062 00'622'280'
0z'8i4'cl- %99°051 02'8.6'01 %CV - vy 18E- 0000222
08'%09'¢ %06'4Z 02'S6€'L %000 000 00°000'G
£€coz/ieie 6L'€CY LL- %91'9l¢ 6L°€2¥'2E %00°0 000 00°000'G}
6106 %S6°'€6 1Z°607'L %t€8°Ge- ¥y /8E- 00°005'1
€e0z/LLiL 00'0G- %88°001 000S.'G %000 000 00'00L'S
pajoadx3a pajoadxy QLA POAIBOBY % g A 99g-uep PAAIBIN % €z %8@ 196png [enuuy
J9A0 SNUAABY  |IIS SNUBASY
€2¢0Z 2°d

aouewiollad }9bpng sso 9 Jjoid
Jo13S1Q UOKD3j0Id 34id pleleIeY

IEJIPOIN - 009 [BJOL

130d/sieaishyg askoldwz - 0129

1edipaiN - 0049

salejes - 0099 |EjOL

323y punoibyoeg - 5199

niyy ssed sang uoiun - 8999

BWINBAQ [e19ads - 5999

JUNO022Yy asuadx3 - G599

asuadx3 pJeog SNOAUEPISIN - 0599

niyj ssed /G¥ - 0v99

suuojiun - 5£99

siabe - 6zZ99

saxe] ||0JAeq Jakojdwz - 0299

s1039211Q J0 pieod - 0199 12101
JayjQ - $10303.1Q J0 p1eog - 0199
asuadx3 uiejdey) - z199

$1032941Q JO pleoq - 0199

|3uuosiad 19M3s1a - 5099

saueles - 0099

teba - 0059 IejoL

s994 Aauiony - 6€59
suonoa|x - 0£S9

niyj sseq eu3jae) - G269
$994 JPNY - 0159

1eba7 - 0059



¥ Jo p abed

00'9.6'6€S')

00°000'00S

00'9.G'6E€

00'000'004

18'€60'0LE'Y 05'898'89¢€
sainjipuadxy LA saimpuadx3 Ajyiuow

11'692'GLL

11'692'S0L- %8G LG~ L 19L'GSY %0069~ 68°G08'SLS 16°125'062-

L1'692'GLL %1186 18'€60'0LE'Y  %8C'8 05'898'89¢ LG Z8Y ¥SP'Y
£20¢/L VL 00°00G'L- %000l 000059 %000 000 00°000'G

00°006'L- %00 0EL 00°005'9 %0070 000 00°000'G

000 %0€°00¢ 9€'982'LS %Ll YLl 04°G€9'CE 00'009'82

¥.'202 %9868 9z'16.'} %0. Y S0'v6 0070002
geozgiziiel v'862'L- %8BCEYL vv'862'v %Gl r4AYA4 00'000'c

68'992'| %L1 LS LL'EEL') %000 000 00°000°¢
gzozieiiel 08°261- %98'€0 1 08°261'S %90°€ 2czest 00°000'S

16'%92'L %SLLL 60'GEC %00°0 000 00°000'C
€202/ZLieL 89'62V'0€- %S.'€CE 89'620'vv %69 V€T LZ'LLB'LE 00°009'¢l

000 %0601 16'294'29 %ZY'6 eLeer's 00'0SG'/S
gzoz/elizy $0'850'¢- %8E L) ¥0'8G€'LL %cCECL 619"} 00700V}
¥20z2/6/1 68'G2T'L- %0S €01 68°622'9¢ %09°L ¥0°099'2 00°000'S€

6€£'062 %S9'L6 19'6¥.'C %8.'G Ly'el) 00°000'€
£€z0zizLicL 92'E8E'L- %95°CvL 9Z'EEQ'y %9.'}C 62°L0L 00052’

62'661 %¥0°06 12°008't %86'G vS6LL 00°000'2

pajoadxg peyoadxg QLA PAAIB23Y % (1A oag-uep PAAIBIBY % €z 293a 3ebpng [enuuy
I8AQ SNUAASY IS 9NUBASY
€202 2°4

9ouewWIOLIad }9Bpng ss07 *§ J1J0id
JoL3sIq UoI3JOId I PleYepIed

pung Aouabunuo) [ejoL
anIasay Buipiing
aAl9say Juswdinbg Aouabiawg
anlasay Bupesadp

spung pajousay

junowy jabpng |eyoL

anuaAady 1oN

asuadx3 |ejol
sjyuswanosdw)| Apadold - 0589 |BIOL

sBuiping/suoness - 0989
sjuawaaordw) Apadoad - 0589

sanddng - 0089 lejoL
saddng sbuipjing/suoness - G£89
so||ddng [elionuer . 0£89
sayddng 9210 - 5289
s9|qepuadx3 SN % 941 - 0289
sal|ddng pajundw| obo - 6189
yoeaqnQ/suone|ay dliqnd - 0189

sa||ddng - 0089

sapunn - 0549 1ejol
9|qed/sauoydauiaiv - G219
Se9/o}oaI3 - 0129
19M3g - G9/9
uonejlues - 0929
191BM - G519

sann - 0529




BATTLEFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

N st - /S N, /S
4 A\ www.battlefieldfire.comBd 7 %
3 s 4117 W. Second Street FAX: (417)887-9914 b\ 5
Sl Battlefield, MO 65619 CELL: (417)343-4504 o — 54

PHONE:(417) 881-9018

Administration — Chief Moore

e Payroll has been updated for FY24. This change will take place with the pay period starting January
4™ 2024. Every employee has been notified of their new pay information.

e Notice has been made to LAGERS for the move to L6. We have the new public hearing for the move
to Non-Contributory on the agenda for this month. This starts our notice period.

e The budget has been given to the bookkeeper. We do not have financials for this month yet as we are
closing out December 2023.

e Tony Reahr from Edward Jones will be here next month for the yearly review.

e The annual audit has been scheduled with Marshall Decker

e [ have been meeting with the area fire chiefs regarding Senate Bill #979. I also provided a media
interview for KY3 for this SB. There is a legislators meeting on January 12,

¢ [ hosted a meeting with the new Director at 911.

e Met with Jen Albers about potential board seat.

Operations — Deputy Chief Reynolds
e Total calls for December = 173
o 4 Building fires
o Total Calls 2208 = 2044 (1.5% increase)
o YTD2023=2174
e Average Response Time for = 6.09 minutes
o Average Response Time YTD = 5.67 minutes
o Target time is 7:00 minutes.
e Tumout time for December = 1:22
o Turnout time 2023 =1:19
o Target time is 1:30
e Lexipol on-boarding:
o We did a recent audit of acknowledgements, policy alterations, etc. Any discrepancies have
been passed down the chain of command to address.
e Ford says that our vehicle (F150) is slated for MARCH timeframe. It was not included in the
cancellation of orders that have plagued other agencies. We have moved the upfit time to April.
e Maintenance issues are continuing to be resolved. I am currently working with dealers on
specifications to put together the budget for our next bid process.
e Data has been compiled for the year-end OPS report.

Support Services — Division Chief Anderson (as of 1-1-24)
Community Risk Reduction Activities

e Total contacts made through social media, the District website and Google Business for December
2023=58,598.

o Total contacts made through social media for 2023= 507,792
= 2021=93,852
= 2022=197,657
e Total smoke alarms installed in 2023= 50
e Total smoke alarm batteries replaced in 2023= 62

“We Serve”




BATTLEFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Nk Nzl
% A\ www.battlefieldfire.comBd % -\
I 4117 W. Second Street FAX: (417)887-9914 3 e
= Battlefield, MO 65619 CELL: (417) 343-4504 Sl

PHONE:(417) 881-9018

Hosted the 4" quarter meeting of the SW Missouri Regional CRR Committee.

Attended a meeting of the Green Ridge HOA.

Worked with ESCI representatives on development of the District’s CRA dashboard.

Assisted the Missouri Division of Fire Safety with curriculum development for a Hazmat Awareness
& Operations refresher course.

Attended a meeting of the District’s CRR committee.

Workers Compensation, Safety, and Human Resources

The District had one work comp claim for this period.

Continued to monitor active work comp claims.

Provided training to District personnel on the work comp and injury process.
Attended the District budget work session.

Attended a meeting with CoxHealth Occumed to discuss services.

Attended two meetings of the District’s Health and Wellness Committee.
Attended a meeting of the District’s Safety Committee.

Training — Division Chief Burr

Training hours for December: 1,105 hours
o 2023 Total Hours = 14,810 hours
= 2022 Total Hours = 15,205 hours

I attended an Exercise Planning Workgroup meeting for Greene County OEM.

I applied for a grant with the Department of Public Safety for SCBAs. This grant is $273,818.50
matching. This will come out of the $400,000 set aside in Fire and EMS equipment line if awarded.
I have been working with the Southwest Missouri Regional Fire Academy to find instructors.
Several of our personnel have stepped up to help instruct for this academy.

Chief Reynolds and [ had a preliminary meeting with an architect to get concepts for the new
maintenance and training facilities.

[ have started gathering quotes for the new LP burn props and trailer.

I continue to work on registering our District as an Apprenticeship program with the Department of
Labor.

“We Serve”



4117 W. SECOND ST., BATTLEFIELD, MO 65619

OFFICE: 417-881-9018 Fax: 417-887-9914

Incident Reports By Incident Type, Summary

311: 42.77 %

143: 0.58 %

Incident Type

111 - Building fire

114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

143 - Grass fire

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

324 - Motor vehidle accident with no injuries.

381 - Rescue or EMS standby

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

442 - Overheated motor

531 - Smoke or odor removal

553 - Public service

554 - Assist invalid

571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup

611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

January 01, 2024 09:31

B 111:231%
B 114:058 %
I 141: 058 %
I 142: 058 %
B 143:058 %

B 42
" 531
M, 553
I, 554

571

B 3114277 % [y, 611
P 321: 1098 % [ 622

B 322:231%
B 324: 116 %
I, 381:0.58 %
B 412:1.73 %

631
651
733
735

1 0.58 % 743: 1.73 %
: 0.58 % 745:1.16 %

19.83%
1 1.73%
1 0.58 %
1 12.14 %
1231%
1231 %
:1.16 %
: 0.58 %
1 1.16 %

Total Incidents

L R R TR N

74
19

= = W = N B

17

21

Percent

2.31%
0.58%
0.58%
0.58%
0.58%
42.77%
10.98%
2.31%
1.16%
0.58%
1.73%
0.58%
0.58%
9.83%
1.73%
0.58%
12.14%

Page 1 of 3



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 4 2.31%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 4 2.31%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 2 1.16%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.58%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 1.16%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 3 1.73%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.16%

Total Number of Incidents: 173

Total Number of Incident Types: 24

January 01, 2024 09:31 Page 2 of 3



4117 W. SECOND ST., BATTLEFIELD, MO 65619

OFFICE: 417-881-9018 Fax: 417-887-9914

I

Department Turnout Time by Shift

Department Average Turnout: 01:22

Incident Number

Alarm Time

Enroute Time

Turnout Time (min:sec)

2302115
2302160
2302055
2302162
2302060
2302199
2302083
2302061
2302059
2302090
2302094
2302119
2302114
2302125
2302200
2302232
2302227
2302203
2302121
2302062
2302205
2302165
2302207

January 01, 2024 09:36

12/12/23 11:01:00
12/19/23 02:19:03
12/01/23 18:09:22
12/19/23 05:32:34
12/02/23 04:05:19
12/24/23 21:37:56
12/06/23 14:33:42
12/02/23 01:41:10
12/02/23 01:47:22
12/06/23 10:40:40
12/07/23 16:16:11
12/12/23 23:46:28
12/12/23 07:26:02
12/13/23 23:18:38
12/24/23 19:28:03
12/31/23 23:35:48
12/30/23 16:57:12
12/25/23 14:22:57
12/13/23 13:40:51
12/01/23 22:27:33
12/25/23 14:11:42
12/19/23 03:14:58
12/24/23 19:45:27

12/12/2023 11:04:25
12/19/2023 02:22:24
12/01/2023 18:12:09
12/19/2023 05:35:11
12/02/2023 04:07:44
12/24/2023 21:40:20
12/06/2023 14:36:04
12/02/2023 01:43:21
12/02/2023 01:49:32
12/06/2023 10:42:46
12/07/2023 16:18:15
12/12/2023 23:48:30
12/12/2023 07:28:01
12/13/2023 23:20:35
12/24/2023 19:29:49
12/31/2023 23:37:34
12/30/2023 16:58:57
12/25/2023 14:24:41
12/13/2023 13:42:32
12/01/2023 22:29:13
12/25/2023 14:13:22
12/19/2023 03:16:33
12/24/2023 19:46:56

03:25
03:21
02:47
02:37
02:25
02:24
02:22
02:11
02:10
02:06
02:04
02:02
01:59
01:57
01:46
01:46
01:45
01:44
01:41
01:40
01:40
01:35
01:29

Page 1 of 7



2302206
2302091
2302201
2302126
2302124
2302230
2302228
2302229
2302179
2302095
2302123
2302161
2302116
2302225
2302086
2302120
2302163
2302089
2302231
2302092
2302204
2302097
2302087
2302117
2302202
2302158
2302093
2302226
2302088
2302118
2302122

Shift Average Turnout:

January 01, 2024 09:36

12/26/23 02:05:01
12/07/23 06:40:30
12/24/23 16:01:41
12/13/23 21:03:20
12/13/23 08:34:57
12/31/23 18:56:54
12/31/23 19:25:13
12/31/23 19:25:13
12/18/23 18:23:27
12/07/23 17:56:01
12/12/23 22:01:06
12/19/23 16:10:34
12/13/23 11:47:01
12/30/23 16:55:47
12/07/23 10:11:36
12/13/23 08:49:48
12/18/23 15:25:26
12/07/23 09:51:33
12/31/23 22:45:12
12/07/23 17:33:13
12/25/23 09:45:59
12/07/23 20:01:53
12/07/23 10:48:37
12/12/23 11:27:15
12/24/23 19:54:00
12/19/23 11:25:31
12/07/23 14:39:15
12/30/23 15:40:31
12/06/23 13:14:11
12/13/23 10:52:50
12/13/23 11:28:41

0-901665

12/26/2023 02:06:30
12/07/2023 06:41:56
12/24/2023 16:03:01
12/13/2023 21:04:37
12/13/2023 08:36:13
12/31/2023 18:58:10
12/31/2023 19:26:20
12/31/2023 19:26:20
12/18/2023 18:24:34
12/07/2023 17:57.07
12/12/2023 22:02:12
12/19/2023 16:11:39
12/13/2023 11:48:05
12/30/2023 16:56:51
12/07/2023 10:12:39
12/13/2023 08:50:51
12/18/2023 15:26:28
12/07/2023 09:52:33
12/31/2023 22:46:09
12/07/2023 17:34:08
12/25/2023 09:46:53
12/07/2023 20:02:46
12/07/2023 10:49:27
12/12/2023 11:27:49
12/24/2023 19:54:23
12/19/2023 11:25:47
12/07/2023 14:39:21
12/30/2023 15:40:35
12/06/2023 13:14:12
12/13/2023 10:52:50
12/13/2023 11:28:41

01:29
01:26
01:20
01:17
01:16
01:16
01:07
01:07
01:07
01:06
01:06
01:05
01:04
01:04
01:03
01:03
01:02
01:00
00:57
00:55
00:54
00:53
00:50
00:34
00:23
00:16
00:06
00:04
00:01
00:00
00:00

Page 2 of 7



Incident Number

Alarm Time

Enroute Time

Turnout Time (min:sec)

2302134
2302214
2302172
2302216
2302141
2302100
2302131
2302167
2302144
2302139
2302180
2302142
2302132
2302169
2302064
2302135
2302168
2302183
2302176
2302070
2302175
2302213
2302103
2302143
2302068
2302215
2302067
2302177
2302136
2302066
2302130

January 01, 2024 09:36

12/15/23 12:23:50
12/27/23 14:48:39
12/21/23 11:26:25
12/28/23 05:17:59
12/15/23 00:44:42
12/09/23 10:53:41
12/15/23 03:42:27
12/20/23 14:28:07
12/15/23 17:05:26
12/14/23 22:32:24
12/21/23 20:50:51
12/15/23 19:31:56
12/15/23 09:42:49
12/20/23 07:58:59
12/03/23 14:36:43
12/14/23 16:50:06
12/20/23 09:03:46
12/22/23 02:33:43
12/20/23 18:15:40
12/02/23 14:06:57
12/21/23 13:17:12
12/26/23 18:23:01
12/09/23 16:12:30
12/14/23 19:24:37
12/03/23 17:10:27
12/27/23 21:45:35
12/03/23 17:09:44
12/21/23 18:28:05
12/15/23 17:18:14
12/02/23 19:22:01
12/14/23 20:29:20

12/15/2023 12:27:39
12/27/2023 14:52:23
12/21/2023 11:29:40
12/28/2023 05:20:47
12/15/2023 00:47:27
12/09/2023 10:56:20
12/15/2023 03:45:05
12/20/2023 14:30:30
12/15/2023 17:07:48
12/14/2023 22:34:35
12/21/2023 20:52:42
12/15/2023 19:33:45
12/15/2023 09:44:37
12/20/2023 08:00:46
12/03/2023 14:38:29
12/14/2023 16:51:52
12/20/2023 09:05:31
12/22/2023 02:35:25
12/20/2023 18:17:17
12/02/2023 14:08:34
12/21/2023 13:18:46
12/26/2023 18:24:34
12/09/2023 16:13:59
12/14/2023 19:25:56
12/03/2023 17:11:45
12/27/2023 21:46:53
12/03/2023 17:10:58
12/21/2023 18:29:17
12/15/2023 17:19:22
12/02/2023 19:23:08
12/14/2023 20:30:24

03:49
03:44
03:15
02:48
02:45
02:39
02:38
02:23
02:22
02:11
01:51
01:49
01:48
01:47
01:46
01:46
01:45
01:42
01:37
01:37
01:34
01:33
01:29
01:19
01:18
01:18
01:14
01:12
01:08
01:07
01:04

Page 3 of 7



2302138
2302174
2302211
2302098
2302101
2302133
2302178
2302171
2302069
2302209
2302208
2302210
2302127
2302166
2302212
2302063
2302182
2302099
2302170
2302129
2302173
2302140
2302102
2302065
2302137

Shift Average Turnout:

Incident Number

12/15/23 17:38:30
12/20/23 13:35:42
12/27/23 10:22:11
12/08/23 10:08:22
12/08/23 19:20:24
12/14/23 08:48:19
12/21/23 18:19:45
12/20/23 09:44:26
12/04/23 20:51:21
12/26/23 19:41:36
12/27/23 11:22:44
12/26/23 17:45:43
12/14/23 13:22:57
12/20/23 14:21:03
12/27/23 12:59:08
12/02/23 09:39:10
12/22/23 00:41:23
12/08/23 10:23:00
12/20/23 08:54:43
12/14/23 10:58:46
12/21/23 12:48:21
12/15/23 19:29:10
12/09/23 16:25:27
12/03/23 01:55:43
12/15/23 15:03:56

0-186663

Alarm Time

12/15/2023 17:39:33
12/20/2023 13:36:44
12/27/2023 10:23:13
12/08/2023 10:09:22
12/08/2023 19:21:24
12/14/2023 08:49:16
12/21/2023 18:20:42
12/20/2023 09:45:23
12/04/2023 20:52:11
12/26/2023 19:42:25
12/27/2023 11:23:33
12/26/2023 17:46:31
12/14/2023 13:23:40
12/20/2023 14:21:45
12/27/2023 12:59:45
12/02/2023 09:39:46
12/22/2023 00:41:56
12/08/2023 10:23:25
12/20/2023 08:55:00
12/14/2023 10:59:00
12/21/2023 12:48:35
12/15/2023 19:29:19
12/09/2023 16:25:32
12/03/2023 01:55:43
12/15/2023 15:03:56

Enroute Time

01:03
01:02
01:02
01:00
01:00
00:57
00:57
00:57
00:50
00:49
00:49
00:48
00:43
00:42
00:37
00:36
00:33
00:25
00:17
00:14
00:14
00:09
00:05
00:00
00:00

Turnout Time (min:sec)

2302188
2302078
2302194
2302152

January 01, 2024 09:36

12/23/23 06:37:00
12/05/23 04:12:19
12/23/23 16:25:20
12/17/23 01:04:30

12/23/2023 06:39:52
12/05/2023 04:14:56
12/23/2023 16:27:55
12/17/2023 01:07:03

02:52
02:37
02:35
02:33

Page 4 of 7



2302156
2302220
2302191
2302187
2302151
2302113
2302105
2302111
2302195
2302072
2302224
2302198
2302217
2302223
2302148
2302154
2302077
2302185
2302110
2302157
2302190
2302146
2302081
2302104
2302112
2302145
2302186
2302147
2302155
2302080
2302193
2302197
2302149
2302150

January 01, 2024 09:36

12/16/23 18:02:29
12/29/23 00:43:02
12/23/23 02:44:50
12/23/23 05:38:33
12/17/23 00:16:36
12/11/23 14:47:56
12/10/23 21:27:08
12/11/23 07:53:25
12/23/23 20:31:01
12/04/23 20:41:47
12/30/23 03:31:39
12/24/23 01:50:19
12/29/23 06:36:25
12/29/23 09:05:56
12/16/23 16:23:33
12/16/23 23:21:44
12/04/23 17:14:46
12/22/23 18:08:30
12/11/23 03:00:19
12/17/23 14:59:22
12/22/23 21:31:22
12/16/23 14:15:22
12/05/23 16:28:21
12/10/23 14:34:20
12/11/23 17:29:54
12/16/23 10:14:52
12/22/23 21:48:14
12/16/23 09:36:23
12/16/23 14:32:10
12/05/23 10:48:03
12/23/23 16:46:48
12/23/23 20:04:20
12/16/23 20:41:14
12/16/23 19:24:27

12/16/2023 18:04:53
12/29/2023 00:45:24
12/23/2023 02:47:05
12/23/2023 05:40:47
12/17/2023 00:18:45
12/11/2023 14:49:58
12/10/2023 21:29:08
12/11/2023 07:55:25
12/23/2023 20:33:00
12/04/2023 20:43:45
12/30/2023 03:33:33
12/24/2023 01:52:10
12/29/2023 06:38:16
12/29/2023 09:07:35
12/16/2023 16:25:12
12/16/2023 23:23:21
12/04/2023 17:16:23
12/22/2023 18:10:06
12/11/2023 03:01:54
12/17/2023 15:00:55
12/22/2023 21:32:53
12/16/2023 14:16:52
12/05/2023 16:29:50
12/10/2023 14:35:46
12/11/2023 17:31:20
12/16/2023 10:16:18
12/22/2023 21:49:32
12/16/2023 09:37:39
12/16/2023 14:33:26
12/05/2023 10:49:19
12/23/2023 16:47:59
12/23/2023 20:05:28
12/16/2023 20:42:22
12/16/2023 19:25:30

02:24
02:22
02:15
02:14
02:09
02:02
02:00
02:00
01:59
01:58
01:54
01:51
01:51
01:39
01:39
01:37
01:37
01:36
01:35
01:33
01:31
01:30
01:29
01:26
01:26
01:26
01:18
01:16
01:16
01:16
01:11
01:08
01:08
01:03

Page 5 of 7



2302106
2302192
2302222
2302219
2302079
2302221
2302189
2302153
2302218
2302082
2302184
2302109
2302071
2302196
2302075
2302074
2302076
2302107
2302108

Shift Average Turnout:

January 01, 2024 09:36

12/11/23 09:20:48
12/22/23 17:49:37
12/29/23 13:38:55
12/28/23 11:48:28
12/05/23 09:51:14
12/29/23 12:50:24
12/22/23 17:28:08
12/16/23 14:16:25
12/28/23 20:44:08
12/05/23 15:20:21
12/22/23 10:05:45
12/11/23 16:47:31
12/04/23 11:55:25
12/23/23 20:25:45
12/04/23 15:55:32
12/04/23 14:09:04
12/04/23 16:16:48
12/11/23 11:03:07
12/11/23 11:15:55

01:22

12/11/2023 09:21:51
12/22/2023 17:50:37
12/29/2023 13:39:52
12/28/2023 11:49:23
12/05/2023 09:52:07
12/29/2023 12:51:16
12/22/2023 17:29:00
12/16/2023 14:17:17
12/28/2023 20:44:57
12/05/2023 15:21:06
12/22/2023 10:06:25
12/11/2023 16:47:59
12/04/2023 11:55:44
12/23/2023 20:25:58
12/04/2023 15:55:39
12/04/2023 14:09:06
12/04/2023 16:16:50
12/11/2023 11:03:08
12/11/2023 11:15:56

01:03
01:00
00:57
00:55
00:53
00:52
00:52
00:52
00:49
00:45
00:40
00:28
00:19
00:13
00:07
00:02
00:02
00:01
00:01

Page 6 of 7



BATTLEFIELD FIRE PROT. DIST.

4117 W. SECOND ST., BATTLEFIELD, MO 65619
OFFICE: 417-881-9018 Fax: 417-887-9914

Incident Response Times, Summary

27%
24%
21%
18%
15%
12%
9%
6%

3% |1.33%

4

. ' 12.67% |
00/0 - L
0 1 3 5
Incident# Exp # Alarm Time Arrival Time Response Time
2302087 0 12/7/2023 00:00:00
10:48:37 AM
2302100 0 12/9/2023 00:00:00
10:53:41 AM
2302109 0 12/11/2023 00:00:00
4:47:31 PM
2302130 0 12/14/2023 00:00:00
8:29:20 PM
2302207 0 12/24/2023 00:00:00
7:45:27 PM
Number of Responses UNDER Minutes: 5 (6.67%)
2302122 0 12/13/2023 12/13/2023 11:28:41 AM 00:00:00
11:28:41 AM
Number of Responses UNDER 1 Minutes: 6 (8.00%)

January 01, 2024 09:36

Page 1 of 7



Incident# Exp # Alarm Time Arrival Time Response Time
2302127 0 12/14/2023 12/14/2023 1:23:58 PM 00:01:01
1:22:57 PM
2302148 0 12/16/2023 12/16/2023 4:25:12 PM 00:01:39
4:23:33 PM
Number of Responses UNDER 2 Minutes: 8 (10.67%)
2302124 0 12/13/2023 12/13/2023 8:38:13 AM 00:03:16
8:34:57 AM
2302126 0 12/13/2023 12/13/2023 9:07:12 PM 00:03:52
9:03:20 PM
2302133 0 12/14/2023 12/14/2023 8:51:19 AM 00:03:00
8:48:19 AM
2302179 0 12/18/2023 12/18/2023 6:27:04 PM 00:03:37
6:23:27 PM
2302194 0 12/23/2023 12/23/2023 4:29:14 PM 00:03:54
4:25:20 PM
Number of Responses UNDER 4 Minutes: 13 (17.33%)
2302061 0 12/2/2023 1:41:10 12/2/2023 1:45:19 AM 00:04:09
AM
2302090 0 12/6/2023 12/6/2023 10:44:54 AM 00:04:14
10:40:40 AM
2302101 0 12/8/2023 7:20:24 12/8/2023 7:24:54 PM 00:04:30
PM
2302121 0 12/13/2023 12/13/2023 1:45:50 PM 00:04:59
1:40:51 PM
2302129 0 12/14/2023 12/14/2023 11:03:16 AM 00:04:30
10:58:46 AM
2302178 0 12/21/2023 12/21/2023 6:24:12 PM 00:04:27
6:19:45 PM
2302203 0 12/25/2023 12/25/2023 2:27:26 PM 00:04:29
2:22:57 PM
2302213 0 12/26/2023 12/26/2023 6:28:00 PM 00:04:59
6:23:01 PM
2302212 0 12/27/2023 12/27/2023 1:03:42 PM 00:04:34
12:59:08 PM
Number of Responses UNDER 5 Minutes: 22 (29.33%)
2302070 0 12/2/2023 2:06:57 12/2/2023 2:12:26 PM 00:05:29
DM
January 01, 2024 09:36 Page 2 of 7



Incident# Exp # Alarm Time Arrival Time Response Time
re

2302125 0 12/13/2023 12/13/2023 11:23:39 PM 00:05:01
11:18:38 PM

2302163 0 12/18/2023 12/18/2023 3:30:30 PM 00:05:04
3:25:26 PM

2302165 0 12/19/2023 12/19/2023 3:20:50 AM 00:05:52
3:14:58 AM

2302201 0 12/24/2023 12/24/2023 4:06:52 PM 00:05:11
4:01:41 PM

Number of Responses UNDER 6 Minutes: 27 (36.00%)

2302134 0 12/15/2023 12/15/2023 12:30:45 PM 00:06:55
12:23:50 PM

2302142 0 12/15/2023 12/15/2023 7:38:11 PM 00:06:15
7:31:56 PM

2302153 0 12/16/2023 12/16/2023 2:23:02 PM 00:06:37
2:16:25 PM

2302162 0 12/19/2023 12/19/2023 5:38:34 AM 00:06:00
5:32:34 AM

2302161 0 12/19/2023 12/19/2023 4:16:57 PM 00:06:23
4:10:34 PM

2302175 0 12/21/2023 12/21/2023 1:23:31 PM 00:06:19
1:17:12 PM

2302197 0 12/23/2023 12/23/2023 8:11:06 PM 00:06:46
8:04:20 PM

2302205 0 12/25/2023 12/25/2023 2:17:54 PM 00:06:12
2:11:42 PM

2302220 0 12/29/2023 12/29/2023 12:49:07 AM 00:06:05
12:43:02 AM

Number of Responses UNDER 7 Minutes: 36 (48.00%)

2302060 0 12/2/2023 4:05:19 12/2/2023 4:12:32 AM 00:07:13
AM

2302081 0 12/5/2023 4:28:21 12/5/2023 4:35:59 PM 00:07:38
PM

2302089 0 12/7/2023 9:51:33 12/7/2023 9:58:45 AM 00:07:12
AM

2302086 0 12/7/2023 12/7/2023 10:18:55 AM 00:07:19
10:11:36 AM

2302111 0 12/11/2023 12/11/2023 8:01:10 AM 00:07:45
7:53:25 AM

2302113 0 12/11/2023 12/11/2023 2:55:00 PM 00:07:04
2:47:56 PM

January 01, 2024 09:36

Page 3 of 7



Incident# Exp # Alarm Time Arrival Time Response Time

2302123 0 12/12/2023 12/12/2023 10:08:07 PM 00:07:01
10:01:06 PM

2302116 0 12/13/2023 12/13/2023 11:54:16 AM 00:07:15
11:47:01 AM

2302138 0 12/15/2023 12/15/2023 5:46:00 PM 00:07:30
5:38:30 PM

2302151 0 12/17/2023 12/17/2023 12:23:56 AM 00:07:20
12:16:36 AM

2302176 0 12/20/2023 12/20/2023 6:22:54 PM 00:07:14
6:15:40 PM

2302172 0 12/21/2023 12/21/2023 11:34:00 AM 00:07:35
11:26:25 AM

2302173 0 12/21/2023 12/21/2023 12:56:06 PM 00:07:45
12:48:21 PM

2302195 0 12/23/2023 12/23/2023 8:38:46 PM 00:07:45
8:31:01 PM

2302200 0 12/24/2023 12/24/2023 7:35:34 PM 00:07:31
7:28:03 PM

2302202 0 12/24/2023 12/24/2023 8:01:40 PM 00:07:40
7:54:00 PM

2302199 0 12/24/2023 12/24/2023 9:45:30 PM 00:07:34
9:37:56 PM

2302215 0 12/27/2023 12/27/2023 9:52:47 PM 00:07:12
9:45:35 PM

2302219 0 12/28/2023 12/28/2023 11:55:28 AM 00:07:00
11:48:28 AM

2302231 0 12/31/2023 12/31/2023 10:52:28 PM 00:07:16
10:45:12 PM

Number of Responses UNDER 8 Minutes: 56 (74.67%)

2302062 0 12/1/2023 12/1/2023 10:36:29 PM 00:08:56
10:27:33 PM

2302059 0 12/2/2023 1:47:22 12/2/2023 1:55:40 AM 00:08:18
AM

2302102 0 12/9/2023 4:25:27 12/9/2023 4:33:29 PM 00:08:02
PM

2302206 0 12/26/2023 12/26/2023 2:13:02 AM 00:08:01
2:05:01 AM

2302210 0 12/26/2023 12/26/2023 5:54:30 PM 00:08:47
5:45:43 PM

2302227 0 12/30/2023 12/30/2023 5:06:05 PM 00:08:53
4:57:12 PM

2302230 0 12/31/2023 12/31/2023 7:05:19 PM 00:08:25
6:56:54 PM

January 01, 2024 09:36

Page 4 of 7



Incident# Exp # Alarm Time Arrival Time Response Time
2302229 0 12/31/2023 12/31/2023 7:33:25 PM 00:08:12
7:25:13 PM
2302228 0 12/31/2023 12/31/2023 7:33:25 PM 00:08:12
7:25:13 PM
Number of Responses UNDER 9 Minutes: 65 (86.67%)
2302091 0 12/7/2023 6:40:30 12/7/2023 6:49:47 AM 00:09:17
AM
2302131 0 12/15/2023 12/15/2023 3:51:34 AM 00:09:07
3:42:27 AM
2302168 0 12/20/2023 12/20/2023 9:13:23 AM 00:09:37
9:03:46 AM
Number of Responses UNDER 10 Minutes: 68 (90.67%)
2302132 0 12/15/2023 12/15/2023 9:53:36 AM 00:10:47
9:42:49 AM
2302214 0 12/27/2023 12/27/2023 2:59:27 PM 00:10:48
2:48:39 PM
2302218 0 12/28/2023 12/28/2023 8:55:04 PM 00:10:56
8:44:08 PM
Number of Responses UNDER 11 Minutes: 71 (94.67%)
2302208 0 12/27/2023 12/27/2023 11:34:18 AM 00:11:34
11:22:44 AM
Number of Responses UNDER 12 Minutes: 72 (96.00%)
2302115 0 12/12/2023 12/12/2023 11:13:21 AM 00:12:21
11:01:00 AM
Number of Responses UNDER 13 Minutes: 73 (97.33%)
2302136 0 12/15/2023 12/15/2023 5:34:14 PM 00:16:00
5:18:14 PM

Number of Responses UNDER 17

Minutes: 74 (98.67%)

January 01, 2024 09:36

Page 5 of 7



Incident# Exp # Alarm Time Arrival Time Response Time

2302160 0 12/19/2023 12/19/2023 2:36:13 AM 00:17:10
2:19:03 AM

Number of Responses UNDER 18 Minutes: 75 (100.00%)

Average Response Time 6.09

January 01, 2024 09:36 Page 6 of 7



OFFICE: 417-881-9018

Fax: 417-887-9914

BATTLEFIELD FIRE PROT. DIST.
4117 W.SECOND ST., BATTLEFIELD, MO 65619

Incident Reports by Incident Type Series, Summary

Incident Type: 1 - Fire

111 - Building fire

113 - Cooking fire, confined to container

114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue
118 - Trash or rubbish fire, contained

121 - Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence

122 - Fire in motor home, camper, recreational vehicle
131 - Passenger vehicle fire

138 - Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire

140 - Natural vegetation fire, other

141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

143 - Grass fire

151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire

153 - Construction or demolition landfill fire

January 02, 2024 09:35

Code

B 111
B 15t
B 31
B 142
b 113
143
M 118
B 138
b 162
114

B 140

| P

121
122
153
163

Page 1 of 8




162 - Qutside equipment fire 4
163 - Outside gas or vapor combustion explosion 1

Total Number of calls for this Major Category: 138

Incident Type: 2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)

Code
I 251

251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1

Total Number of calls for this Major Category: 1

Incident Type: 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

Code

I 311
32t
322
I 324
B 352
B 363
381
B 320
323
342
351

January 02, 2024 09:35 Page 2 of 8



311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 925

320 - Emergency medical service incident, other 1
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 118
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 44
323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 1
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 44

342 - Search for person in water

351 - Extrication of victim(s) from building/structure
352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

363 - Swift water rescue

381 - Rescue or EMS standby

N W W = =

Total Number of calls for this Major Category: 1143

Incident Type: 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Code

b 412
411
B 424
[ 444
. 445
442

411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 3
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 33
424 - Carbon monoxide incident
442 - Overheated motor

444 - Power line down

N N =N

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment

Total Number of calls for this Major Category: 43

January 02, 2024 09:35 Page 3 of 8



Incident Type: 5 - Service Call

Code

B 553
B 554
571
B 551
B 531
B 56t

552
500
511
542

500 - Service Call, other 1
511 - Lock-out 1
531 - Smoke or odor removal 8
542 - Animal rescue 1
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 9
552 - Police matter 2
553 - Public service 169
554 - Assist invalid 39
561 - Unauthorized burning 6
571 - Cover assighment, standby, moveup 20

Total Number of calls for this Major Category: 256

January 02, 2024 09:35 Page 4 of 8



Incident Type: 6 - Good Intent Call

Code

I 611
B 622
I 631
1 651
I 652
B 661

611 - Dispatched & canceled en route 329
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 85
631 - Authorized controlled burning 27
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 20
652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 3

661 - EMS call, party transported by non-fire agency

Total Number of calls for this Major Category: 465

January 02, 2024 09:35 Page 5 of 8



Incident Type: 7 - False Alarm & False Call

700 - False alarm or false call, other

710 - Malicious, mischievous false call, other

711 - Municipal alarm system, malicious false alarm
715 - Local alarm system, malicious false alarm

730 - System malfunction, other

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction

741 - Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO

Total Number of calls for this Major Category:

January 02, 2024 09:35

Code

B 743
B 745
B 733
B 735
744
B 746
P 736
. 700
B 715

1, 710

B 71t

= W = = U

18

42
10

38
9

160

i 730

741

Page 6 of 8



Incident Type: 8 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster

813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment

Total Number of calls for this Major Category:

Total Number of Distict Incidents:

Total Number of Distict Incident Types:

2207

64

January 02, 2024 09:35

2

Code
I, 813

Page 7 of 8



BATTLEFIELD FIRE PROT. DIST.

4117 W. SECOND ST., BATTLEFIELD, MO 65619
OFFICE: 417-881-9018 Fax: 417-887-9914

3000
2000
1000
0
2019 2020 2021
B 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident B 5 - service call
B 7 - False Alarm & False Call [ 1 -Fire
[ 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire) I 6 - Good Intent Call
| 8 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 9 - Special Incident Type
[ 2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
2019
1 - Fire 140
3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 1958
4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 40
5 - Service Call 427
6 - Good Intent Call 610
7 - False Alarm & False Call 125
8 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 2
9 - Special Incident Type 1
3303
2020
1 - Fire 205
2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire) 3
3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 1485
4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 41
5 - Service Call 340
6 - Good Intent Call 610
7 - False Alarm & False Call 120
8 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 4
9 - Special Incident Type 1

2809



2021

1 - Fire 168
2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire) 6
3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 1217
4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 65
5 - Service Call 272
6 - Good Intent Call 1015
7 - False Alarm & False Call 117
8 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1
9 - Special Incident Type 1
2862
2022
1 - Fire 197
2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire) 5
3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 1029
4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 69
5 - Service Call 275
6 - Good Intent Call 472
7 - False Alarm & False Call 126
9 - Special Incident Type 1
2174
2023
1 - Fire 138
2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire) 1
3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 1143
4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 43
5 - Service Call 256
6 - Good Intent Call 465
7 - False Alarm & False Call 160
8 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 2

2208



4117 W. SECOND ST., BATTLEFIELD, MO 65619
OFFICE: 417-881-9018 Fax: 417-887-9914

Mututal Aid by Agency and Type, Detailed

Agency: Brookline Fire Protection District

1 - Mutual aid received

2300387

3/1/2023 16:50

2 - Automatic aid received

2300147
2300188
2300318
2300625
2300668
2300684
2300864
2301034
2301048
2301148
2301436
2301452
2301557
2301609
2301630
2301741
2301869
2301880
2301902
2301923
2301943
2302052
2302127
3 - Mutual aid given

January 02, 2024 09:20

1/22/2023 16:46
1/29/2023 21:15
2/19/2023 13:44
4/11/2023 04:04
4/16/2023 15:18
4/19/2023 16:44
5/16/2023 17:55
6/13/2023 17:56
6/16/2023 19:00
7/1/2023 23:46
8/18/2023 14:30
8/21/2023 22:05
9/7/2023 13:12
9/17/2023 12:15
9/19/2023 11:27
10/10/2023 17:55
10/29/2023 04:08
11/6/2023 23:18
11/8/2023 15:16
11/13/2023 14:37
11/14/2023 16:50
11/30/2023 03:18
12/14/2023 13:22

Page 1 of 12




2300095 1/14/2023 16:48

2300099 1/14/2023 19:51
2300284 2/14/2023 22:41
4 - Automatic aid given
2300197 1/30/2023 18:37
2300283 2/14/2023 22:24
2300433 3/10/2023 18:30
2300443 3/12/2023 17:42
2301015 6/11/2023 15:40
2301303 7/30/2023 12:16
2301406 8/15/2023 13:36
2301445 8/20/2023 18:35
2301462 8/23/2023 11:39
2301513 8/31/2023 08:09
2301594 9/14/2023 20:08
2301631 9/20/2023 19:14
2301789 10/19/2023 19:09
2301790 10/19/2023 19:13
2302196 12/23/2023 20:25

Agency: Clever Fire Protection District

3 - Mutual aid given
2301706 10/4/2023 10:19

Agency: Ebenezer Fire

3 - Mutual aid given
2301982 11/19/2023 22:22

Agency: Logan-Rogersville Fire Protection District

1 - Mutual aid received

2300525 3/24/2023 13:25
2 - Automatic aid received

2302041 11/28/2023 09:08

2302231 12/31/2023 22:45

3 - Mutual aid given

January 02, 2024 09:20 Page 2 of 12




2300141
2300143
2300498
2301552
2302093
2302094
2302092
2302095
4 - Automatic aid given
2300003
2300043
2300044
2300086
2300146
2300152
2300183
2300190
2300249
2300280
2300290
2300418
2300514
2300560
2300615
2300656
2300705
2300717
2300811
2300841
2300897
2300996
2301031
2301164
2301183
2301203

January 02, 2024 09:20

1/21/2023 17:35
1/21/2023 19:59
3/20/2023 13:19
9/8/2023 07:39

12/7/2023 14:39
12/7/2023 16:16
12/7/2023 17:33
12/7/2023 17:56

1/1/2023 14:12
1/6/2023 11:22
1/6/2023 11:39
1/13/2023 02:06
1/23/2023 00:23
1/23/2023 20:33
1/29/2023 14:55
1/29/2023 21:34
2/9/2023 03:36
2/14/2023 14:05
2/16/2023 04:57
3/7/2023 23:09
3/23/2023 20:29
3/30/2023 22:52
4/8/2023 17:58
4/15/2023 13:06
4/23/2023 16:38
4/24/2023 07:22
5/9/2023 11:38
5/14/2023 15:52
5/22/2023 15:29
6/8/2023 05:44
6/13/2023 21:18
7/4/2023 20:02
7/7/2023 19:18
7/14/2023 11:29

Page 3 of 12



2301210 7/14/2023 21:27

2301686 10/2/2023 05:10

2301687 10/2/2023 06:19

2301738 10/10/2023 01:07
2301931 11/13/2023 09:30
2301955 11/17/2023 00:30
2302022 11/25/2023 17:40
2302048 11/28/2023 10:06
2302042 11/28/2023 14:56
2302160 12/19/2023 02:19
2302207 12/24/2023 19:45
2302217 12/29/2023 06:36

Agency: Nixa Fire Protection District

1 - Mutual aid received

2302104 12/10/2023 14:34
2 - Automatic aid received
2300188 1/29/2023 21:15
2300684 4/19/2023 16:44
2301034 6/13/2023 17:56
2301048 6/16/2023 19:00
2301452 8/21/2023 22:05
2301553 9/7/2023 17:33
2301609 9/17/2023 12:15
2301869 10/29/2023 04:08
2301854 11/1/2023 15:19
2301857 11/1/2023 21:15
2301923 11/13/2023 14:37
2302041 11/28/2023 09:08
2302052 11/30/2023 03:18
2302231 12/31/2023 22:45
3 - Mutual aid given

2300004 1/1/2023 14:44
2300182 1/28/2023 17:15
2300490 3/20/2023 18:19

January 02, 2024 09:20 Page 4 of 12




2300523
2300529
2302019
4 - Automatic aid given
2300026
2300045
2300061
2300068
2300087
2300128
2300135
2300201
2300219
2300228
2300299
2300300
2300362
2300364
2300407
2300460
2300486
2300495
2300530
2300581
2300596
2300650
2300841
2301030
2301074
2301117
2301155
2301167
2301193
2301203
2301289

January 02, 2024 09:20

3/24/2023 23:44
3/25/2023 12:43
11/25/2023 15:49

1/5/2023 07:34
1/6/2023 13:36
1/8/2023 08:11
1/10/2023 11:20
1/13/2023 09:59
1/20/2023 00:02
1/20/2023 18:58
1/31/2023 17:10
2/4/2023 19:58
2/5/2023 19:40
2/16/2023 13:27
2/16/2023 18:54
2/26/2023 12:22
2/26/2023 18:16
3/7/2023 00:07
3/15/2023 12:51
3/19/2023 01:31
3/20/2023 17:08
3/26/2023 14:30
4/2/2023 15:04
4/5/2023 08:52
4/14/2023 09:37
5/14/2023 15:52
6/13/2023 20:59
6/19/2023 16:31
6/26/2023 17:35
7/4/2023 21:03
7/5/2023 13:29
7/10/2023 12:30
7/14/2023 11:29
7/28/2023 18:55

Page 5 of 12



2301360
2301396
2301516
2301699
2301818
2302006
2302015
2302216

8/5/2023 14:11
8/10/2023 17:44
8/31/2023 20:55
10/4/2023 14:18
10/25/2023 10:59
11/22/2023 16:56
11/25/2023 00:28
12/28/2023 05:17

Agency: Ozark Fire Protection District

3 - Mutual aid given
2300659

4 - Automatic aid given
2301336
2301473

4/15/2023 16:17

8/2/2023 15:56
8/25/2023 11:09

Agency: Republic Fire Department

2 - Automatic aid received
2300147
2300188
2300318
2300625
2300668
2300684
2300864
2301034
2301048
2301148
2301436
2301452
2301557
2301553
2301609
2301741
2301826

January 02, 2024 09:20

1/22/2023 16:46
1/29/2023 21:15
2/19/2023 13:44
4/11/2023 04:04
4/16/2023 15:18
4/19/2023 16:44
5/16/2023 17:55
6/13/2023 17:56
6/16/2023 19:00
7/1/2023 23:46
8/18/2023 14:30
8/21/2023 22:05
9/7/2023 13:12
9/7/2023 17:33
9/17/2023 12:15
10/10/2023 17:55
10/27/2023 10:52

Page 6 of 12




2301869
2301854
2301880
2301902
2301923
2301943
2302052
2302127
3 - Mutual aid given
2301158
2301220
4 - Automatic aid given
2300213
2300245
2300257
2300292
2300330
2300506
2300533
2300599
2300617
2300655
2300687
2300746
2300750
2300769
2300932
2301008
2301203
2301513
2301543
2301695
2301719
2302033
2302209

January 02, 2024 09:20

10/29/2023 04:08
11/1/2023 15:19
11/6/2023 23:18
11/8/2023 15:16
11/13/2023 14:37
11/14/2023 16:50
11/30/2023 03:18
12/14/2023 13:22

7/4/2023 15:07
7/17/2023 17:48

2/3/2023 01:14
2/8/2023 15:35
2/11/2023 00:04
2/16/2023 00:27
2/21/2023 15:50
3/22/2023 20:27
3/27/2023 12:53
4/4/2023 12:18
4/9/2023 16:54
4/15/2023 11:22
4/20/2023 18:36
4/28/2023 16:24
4/29/2023 16:49
5/3/2023 00:17
5/29/2023 20:50
6/9/2023 09:42
7/14/2023 11:29
8/31/2023 08:09
9/6/2023 05:33
10/3/2023 05:07
10/7/2023 07:28
11/26/2023 18:24
12/26/2023 19:41

Page 7 of 12



Agency: Southern Webster County Fire Protection District

3 - Mutual aid given
2300524 3/23/2023 22:53

Agency: Springfield Fire Department

2 - Automatic aid received

2300147 1/22/2023 16:46
2300318 2/19/2023 13:44
2300571 3/31/2023 09:53
2300625 4/11/2023 04:04
2300668 4/16/2023 15:18
2300864 5/16/2023 17:55
2301148 7/1/2023 23:46
2301436 8/18/2023 14:30
2301557 9/7/2023 13:12
2301553 9/7/2023 17:33
2301630 9/19/2023 11:27
2301826 10/27/2023 10:52
2301854 11/1/2023 15:19
2301880 11/6/2023 23:18
2301902 11/8/2023 15:16
2301943 11/14/2023 16:50
2302041 11/28/2023 09:08
2302127 12/14/2023 13:22
2302231 12/31/2023 22:45
3 - Mutual aid given
2300494 3/20/2023 14:37
4 - Automatic aid given

2300067 1/9/2023 15:43
2300106 1/16/2023 04:20
2300119 1/18/2023 07:44
2300156 1/24/2023 03:54
2300170 1/25/2023 17:09
2300172 1/26/2023 10:33
2300185 1/29/2023 15:37

January 02, 2024 09:20

Page 8 of 12




2300217
2300344
2300380
2300391
2300401
2300590
2300628
2300667
2300711
2300738
2300742
2300826
2300841
2300843
2300870
2301042
2301090
2301136
2301165
2301157
2301169
2301184
2301203
2301323
2301356
2301345
2301374
2301377
2301488
2301504
2301513
2301519
2301520
2301550
2301587

January 02, 2024 09:20

2/3/2023 23:36
2/24/2023 06:01
2/28/2023 21:48
3/3/2023 19:24
3/5/2023 21:13
4/3/2023 16:18
4/10/2023 22:46
4/17/2023 18:02
4/23/2023 17:32
4/27/2023 12:38
4/28/2023 15:07
5/11/2023 18:50
5/14/2023 15:52
5/14/2023 17:20
5/17/2023 13:08
6/14/2023 12:53
6/22/2023 12:50
6/30/2023 10:36
7/3/2023 23:45
7/4/2023 13:21
7/5/2023 19:06
7/7/2023 21:18
7/14/2023 11:29
7/30/2023 23:48
7/30/2023 23:57
8/3/2023 12:06
8/7/2023 16:50
8/9/2023 11:55
8/28/2023 02:18
8/30/2023 11:02
8/31/2023 08:09
9/1/2023 14:59
9/1/2023 17:10
9/7/2023 06:09
9/13/2023 18:24

Page 9 of 12



2301656
2301721
2301743
2301770
2301847
2302018
2302029
2302049
2302105

9/25/2023 21:07

10/7/2023 16:06

10/10/2023 13:57
10/15/2023 19:38
10/30/2023 19:33
11/25/2023 11:02
11/26/2023 21:45
11/29/2023 14:39
12/10/2023 21:27

Agency: Strafford Fire

3 - Mutual aid given
2301981

11/19/2023 19:18

Agency: West Republic Fire

3 - Mutual aid given
2301330

8/2/2023 16:16

Agency: Willard Fire Protection District

2 - Automatic aid received
2300147
2300318
2300864
2301557
2301630
2301741
2301880
2301902
2301943
2302127

3 - Mutual aid given
2300754
2301120
2301515

4 - Automatic aid given
2300083

January 02, 2024 09:20

1/22/2023 16:46
2/19/2023 13:44
5/16/2023 17:55
9/7/2023 13:12
9/19/2023 11:27
10/10/2023 17:55
11/6/2023 23:18
11/8/2023 15:16
11/14/2023 16:50
12/14/2023 13:22

4/29/2023 12:02
6/27/2023 00:41

8/31/2023 14:10

1/12/2023 15:16

Page 10 of 12




2300343
2300966
2301177
2301513
2301816

January 02, 2024 09:20

2/23/2023 19:50
6/4/2023 00:31
7/7/2023 11:32
8/31/2023 08:09
10/25/2023 12:28

Page 11 of 12



PUBLIC NOTICE

Battlefield Fire Protection District
Wednesday, January 03, 2024
2:00 PM

The Board of the Battlefield Fire Protection District has received cost information
for a possible change in retirement benefits for its employees under the Missouri
Local Government Employees Retirement System. Section 105.675 RSMo.
provides that (a) when a political subdivision is making a substantial proposed
change in benefits, a prepared statement regarding the cost of such change shall be
prepared in accordance with Section 105.665 RSMo.; (b) the statement of cost
shall be made available as public information for at least 45 calendar days before
taking final action to adopt the change in benefits; and (c) the statement of cost
shall be filed in the office of the clerk, secretary or other individual responsible for
keeping the official records, and with the joint committee on public employee
retirement In accordance with Section 105.675 Revised Statutes of Missouri. In
compliance with section 105.675 RSMo, said cost information shall be made
available for public inspection for at least 45 calendar days from today prior
adoption of the benefit change. Interested parties may view a copy of this cost
information at Battlefield Fire Protection District Headquarters located at 4117 W.
Second St. in Battlefield, MO 65619 and or/by contacting Secretary to the Board
Shawn Shupert at 417-881-9018.

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the Battlefield Fire Protection District.

Posted:  1/3/2024 2:00 PM certified by the undersigned that a true copy of the foregoing agenda was posted at the Battlefield
Administration and Training Center in Battlefield, Missouri.

Secretary to the Board of Directors







